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A certified copy of the Order and of the malp
contained in- .the Order has -been deposited at the
offices of .the Northleach -Rural District Council,
High Street, iNprthleach, Cheltenham, and wd'H be
open, for inspection free of charge between the hours
of 9,30 a.m. and1 5 ip.m. each weekday except
Saturdays, atid between the hours of 9.30 a.m.
and 12 noon <on 'Saturdays, and 'has also been
deposited with the Clerk of the Chedwtorth Parish
Council at Smuggs Barn, Chediwprth, where .these
documents will be open to inspeetiion free of charge
at all reasonable hours.

Any objection or representation with reference to
the 'Order may be sent in writing to •the Secretary,
Ministry of Housing and Local Government, White-
hall, -London S.W.I, before the 28th day of March
1959, and any such objection or representation should
state tthe grounds on which dt is made.

Dated this 20th day of February -1959.
A. F. Barrett, Clerk of ithe Council.

Council Offices, High Street,
Ntorthileiath, iCheltenham.

(422)

NATIONAL COAL BOARD

North Eastern Division,
Ellers Road,

Bessacarr, Doncaster.

COAL ACT, 1938, AND
COAL INDUSTRY NATIONALISATION ACT,

1946
Pursuant to paragraph 6 {2) of the Second Schedule
to the Coal Act, 1938, ,the National Coal Board
hereby give notice that they propose to exercise the
right to withdraw support vested in them by virtue

of paragraph 6 (1) of the said 'Schedule and the Coal
Industry Nationalisation Act, 1946, so far as the said
right applies in relation ito any land within areas
situated in the Parishes of Lofthouse, Stanley and
Hatfield in the county of York, indicated on plans
numbered 1 to 3 which are deposited and open for
inspection at .the National Coal Board's Divisional
Estates Office at Ellers Road, Bessacarr, Doncaster.

Dated this 18th day of February 1959. Serial
No. 1747.

/. W. Ridyard,
Divisional Estates General Manager.

(404)

East Midlands Division,
Sherwood Lodge,

Arnold, near Nottingham.
Pursuant to paragraph 6 (2) of the Second Schedule
to the Coal Act, 1938, the National Coal Board hereby
give notice that they propose to exercise the right to
withdraw support vested in them by virtue of para-
graph 6 (1) of the said Schedule and the Coal
Industry Nationalisation Act, 1946, so far as the
said right applies in relation to land within the
Parishes of West Bridgford, Tollerton and Plumtree
in the county of Nottingham containing 291 acres
or thereabouts situate to the south of Edwalton
Village, the area extending from Sharphill Wood in
the west and Glebe Farm in the east, southwards as
far as Landmere Lane and Melton Road, and
indicated by red colouring on a plan which is
deposited and open for inspection at the offices of
the National Coal Board, East Midlands Division,
Sherwood Lodge, Arnold, nr. Nottingham.

Dated: 20th February 1959. Serial No. 1748.
C. North,

Divisional Surveyor and Minerals Manager.
(405)

LEGAL NOTICES
MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named
CHRISTADEUPHIAiN HALL, 129 Pen-n Road, in
the registration district of Wolverhampton, in: the
county borough of Wolverhampton, was on 18th
February 1959, registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to section 41 of rthe Marriage Act,
1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage
Acts Amendment Act, 195£.—Dated 20th February
1959.
(076) G. E. Edwards, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named ELIM FULL
GOSPEL 'CHURCH, Mill Green, Mill Lane,
Macclesfield, in the registration district of Maccles-
field, En the county of Chester, was on 17ith February
1959, registered for solemnising marriages therein
pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as
amended by section 1 (1) of -the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 20th February 1959.
(078) G. W. Wain, Jnr., Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named
ST. MATTHEW'S ROMAN CATHOLIC
CHURCH, Worsley iRoad, Winton, in .the registration
district of Barton, in the county of Lancaster, was
on l!6th February 1959, registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
20th February 1959.
(080) E. BrocMehurst, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHAPEL, South Street, St. Austell, in the
registration district of St. Austell, in the county of
Cornwall, is no longer used as a place of worship by
the congregation on whose behalf it was on 20th
August 1924, registered for marriages in accordance
with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the
registration.—Dated 9th February 1959.

W. G. Scown, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named DERBY
CHRISTADE-LPHIAN ECCLESIA, 3 Bass Street,
in the registration dKstriet of Derby, in the county
borough of Derby, was on 17'th February 1959,
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 20th February 1959.
(079) H. Richardson, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHURCH, Pentewan, St. Austell (Urban)., in
the registration district of St. Austell, in the county
of Cornwall, is no longer used as a place of worship
by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 15th
January 1907, registered for marriages in accordance
with the Marriage Act, 1836, has .cancelled the
registration.—Dated 9th February 1959.

W. G. Scown, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named
TABERNACLE, Gwalchmai, in the registration
district of Anglesey West, in the county of Anglesey,
was on 16ith February 1959, registered for solemnis-
ing marriages therein pursuant to section 411 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
18!th February 1959.
(054) D. Llewellyn Jones, Superintendent 'Registrar.

B 2

The Registrar General, being satisfied that KING-
DOM HALL, 33A Elenora Street, in the registration
district of Stoke-on-Trent, in the county borough of
Stoke-on-Trent, is no longer used as a place of
worship by the congregation on whose behalf it was
on 30th June 1958, registered for marriages in
accordance with the Marriage Acts, 1949 to 1958, has
cancelled the registration—Dated 13th February 1959.

L. Heywood, Superintendent Registrar.


